From: Nieto, Lourdes <Lourdes.Nieto@chicagopolice.org>

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 10:05 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Chasse Rehwinkel
<Chasse.Rehwinkel@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Allyson Clarkhenson <Allyson.ClarkHenson@chicagopolice.org>; Joel Brown
<Joel.Brown@chicagopolice.org>; William Betancourt <William.Betancourt@chicagopolice.org>;
Mazzone, Gina N. <Gina.Mazzone@chicagopolice.org>

Subject: 10th District Fitness Center Upgrade

Good morning,

The 010th District recently received gifts in the form of donated fitness equipment from Chicago Police
Memorial Foundation. The Department accepted a total of 41 individual pieces of equipment on behalf
of the City of Chicago, which will be housed in the 010th District's fitness facility. Attached is a copy of
the invoice of said equipment, please feel free to contact me with any questions.

As always, thank you!

P.O. Lourdes Nieto
Chicago Police Department



Printed: 10/31/23 09:01:06

INVOICE Abt Electronics

1200 N. Milwaukee Ave ®
Glenview IL 60025
847-967-8830
www.Abt.com

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No./ Cart ID Sales No. PID Delivery Date

03/11/23 11:44 AM 0311301IMTY  (SAL - Finalized) 01 S0665 D 08/24/2023

XX0601

Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1407 W Washington Blvd

Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
3315 W Ogden Ave

10th District

Chicago, IL 60623

312-499-8899

312-719-1986

Chicago, IL 60607
m.biggane@cpdmemorial.org
773-698-9515

312-719-1986

Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667

QTY Brand Model Description Unit Price Total
1 BODS DPECSF Dual Pec/Fly Machine 210Ib Stk 2284.00 2284.00
1 INGYM Gym Set Up 298.00 298.00
1 BODS SLE200G2 Leg Ext Machine 210 Lb Stck 1787.00 1787.00
1 INGYM Gym Set Up 298.00 298.00
1 BODS SLM300G2 Lat Machine 210 Lb Stack 1787.00 1787.00
1 INGYM Gym Set Up 298.00 298.00
1 BODS SOFB250 Bench Pcl Oly Flat 414.00 414.00
1 BODS OBPX260 260 Lb Bumper Set Black Pairs 436.00 436.00
1 BODS S2AC1 Arm Curl 160lb Weight Stack 1648.00 1648.00
1 INTREADMILL Assembly Of Treadmill 98.00 98.00
1 50665 Jason Fried 847-544-2667 0.00 0.00
1 SPIR CT800 Treadmill Light Commercial 2160.00 2160.00
1 INTREADMILL Assembly Of Treadmill 98.00 98.00
1 BODS GLPH1100 Leg Press Hack Squat 990.00 990.00
1 INTREADMILL Assembly Of Treadmill 98.00 98.00
1 BODS GFT100 Functional Trainer 1320.00 1320.00
1 INGYM Gym Set Up 298.00 298.00
1 BODS OBPX260 260 Lb Bumper Set Black Pairs 436.00 436.00
1 BODS SBBR100 Fixed Barbell/Curl Bar Rack 336.00 336.00
1 BODS SBBS200 Barbell Package (5pc/20-60Ib) 330.00 330.00
1 BODS SBZS200 Curl Barbell Pck (5pc/20-601b) 330.00 330.00
1 BODS GSCR349 Seated Calf Raise 426.00 426.00
1 BODS GPCB329 Gym Acc Preacher Curling Bench 264.00 264.00
BliveDy Eomments: SUBTOTAL: 16,434.00
Delivery phone: 773-698-9515

3
School, church, etc. TAX: § 0.00
TOTAL SALES: $ 16,434.00
Auth 89050959 (Paid) ************1135 Gift Card 5 -1,486.00
FROM CUST XX0601 - 0311301IMTYA 3 -894.00
S
$

TO CUST XX0601 - 0311301IMTYA 894.00
-14,948.00



